From: Michael Zwolinski <mzwolinski@jbgsmith.com>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:27 PM EST

To: Arlova Vonhm <avonhm@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Automatic reply: Elevator Issue - 2100 Clarendon

I will be out of the office on vacation, returning on Monday December 17th. If you need immediate attention during regular
business hours, please contact our Property Admistrator jenna Beeson at jbeeson@jbgsmith.com.

In the event of an emergency maintenance issue, please call the Tenant Service Center at 703.769.1250.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law
or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or
use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete
and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission
errors.



